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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Sccretery of State "

The Sccrctary of Defense /
The Chairman, Atomic Energy Commission

ERY ’

SUBJECT : Psychological Exploitation of 3T
Certain Thermonuclear Developments ie
REFERENCES: A. Memo for Secm‘hﬁt&*;ﬂt}»&t&t& and Defense. m
Chairman, AEG,": ;

same subject, dale
B. Memo for Secra‘bax‘i )

September 19, 1952.
BEST COPY AVAILABLE

In accordance with the directive of the Specinl Committees of the Natlional Secur-
1ty Council on Atomic Energy at its meeting on Thursday, October 9, 1952, your

designated representatives have reviewed the PSB draft statements on the subject
‘\"y as set forth in the enclosure to Reference A.

< The staff representatives recomend that you approve, for submission to the Pres-
m ident, the decisions of the Psychalogical Strategy Board on the subject, as set

%forth in Rsneedaamea Reference A, subject to revision of the text of Appen~
B thereof to read as follows:

"In recent days Joint Task Force 132, operating for the
Department of Defense and the United States Atomic Energy
Commission, has completed the first of a geries of tests
at Enlwetok Atoll in the HMarshall Islands. This detona=-

' tion wus onc in our 1952 series vwhich, like the 1951 ser-
5 ies, looks toward further development of various types-of
| weapons releasing the enerpy resulting from fission of

- heavy elements or fusion of light elements, The tests are

o4 being conducted under the full security restrictions of
% the Atomic Energy Act and no furhher feets on them will

3 be issued.®
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CATION CANCELIED

t s requested that you indicate your action, as a member of the Specisl Com-
#iMtee of the National Security Council on Atomic Emergy, with respect to the
above declsions of the I’sycholog:xcal Strategy Board, as amended, by completing
and returning, as a matter of urgency, the enclosed memorandum form.
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